

LAW OFFICES OF
DEADERICK & McMAHON
521 NORTH SAM HOUSTON
ODESSA, TEXAS

W. B. DEADERICK
O. B. McMAHON
RAY L. McKIM

ROBERT B. COX

January 4, 1961

Phone FEderal 3375
P. O. Box 46

5 S. 7

Mr. M. L. Armstrong
District Supervisor
Oil Conservation Commission
207 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Plugging Ralph O. Pearson Well No. 1, Unit K,
Section 12, T9S, R14 E, Lincoln County, New
Mexico - Blanket Drilling Bond, State of New
Mexico, Bond No. 342806- J. D. Cone

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

It is my understanding that all matters necessary to the
plugging of the subject well have been accomplished, and
it is, therefore, necessary for Dr. J. D. Cone to be re-
lieved of the obligation of paying renewal premiums upon
the subject bond.

As I understand it, these bonds cannot be cancelled without
notification from the Oil Conservation Commission that the
plugging has been accomplished and I, therefore, respectfully
request that you advise the bonding company by writing to
Mr. J. E. Bitticks, whose address appears at the bottom of
this letter, to advise him that such plugging work has been
accomplished in a satisfactory manner.

Your good attention to this matter will be sincerely
appreciated.

Yours very truly,

DEADERICK & McMAHON

RLMcKie

R. L. McKim

cc: Mr. Webb D. Jenkins
Post Office Box 3587
Odessa, Texas

Dr. J. D. Cone
308 North Alleghany
Odessa, Texas

Mr. J. E. Bitticks
Echlin-Irvin-Crowell Company
El Paso, Texas

